
RFQ-UNDP-AFG-GFP -2021- 000009458 
Responses to Bidders Questions 

 

1. We have product in stock- 300 ml pump bottles & 500 ml pump bottles. Please advise if you 
prefer us to offer quote on 16,100 bottles of 300ml or 9,660 bottles of 500ml.  
 
Answer-1: Not allowed, please provide a quotation as per UNDP request 
 
 

2. Please advise if we should make adjustments in description of sanitizer or list under ‘other 
requirements’ in Compliance Section?  
 
Answer-2: Adjustment is not allowed. 
 

3. Requested ISO9001 certificate will be from our filler, it will not have our company name on it 
as this is not a joint venture- please confirm acceptable.  
 
Answer-3: Confirmed  
 

4. Bank info- please confirm acceptable to provide at time of award per our company policy.  
 
Answer-4: No, UNDP cannot simply accept the bidder’s policy.  

 

5. The BOQ in the RFQ and the BOQ in excel format uploaded in the Atlas system is totally 
different. 
 
Answer-5: Revised Excel Version BOQ has been uploaded to the system  

 

6. In the attachment I am seeing a BOQ(excel) with many items but on the RFQ pdf it only 
mentions one item (Hand sanitizer Gel 345ml bottle – 14000 nos).Can you pls confirm on the 
requirement quantity.  
 
Answer- 6: Revised Excel Version BOQ which is matched with RFQ pdf has been uploaded to 
the system 

 

7. In the tender documentation it is mentioned that prices should include VAT, although the 
delivery terms are DAP where customs and VAT are not usually included. Could you please 
clarify if our offer should include the VAT & Customs in the DAP offer? 
 
Asnswer-7: Your offers should include DAP INCOTERM as requested. 
Value-Added Tax (VAT) is a tax that is added to the price of goods  

 

 


